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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 20, 2009

TO: Honorable Yvonne Davis, Chair, House Committee on Urban Affairs 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2413 by Anchia (Relating to business leave time accounts for police officer employee 
organizations in certain municipalities.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Local Government Code to authorize in those municipalities where Chapter 
142 has been adopted (Benefits and Working Conditions for Police Officers and Firefighters) that if 
contributions to business leave accounts for police officers are made as a result of an election by the 
membership of the employee organization, the transfer would be conducted annually with an opt out 
period of 30 days before the last month the leave is to be deducted.

There would be administrative costs involved for a municipality; however, no significant fiscal 
implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies:

LBB Staff: JOB, DB
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